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Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Friday, 19 December 2014 9:41 AM

To: Section 22

Cec: Section 22 7

Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 1618 Decision letter 141219.pdf

Hi Section 22

Attached is the signed decision letter for the FOL.
Thanks

Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 8:42 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Mr Blaur Davies (ATIA) - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

| have amended the schedule of documents and the decision letter to reflect the exira redactions you requested.
Could you please review and-scan a signed copy of the letter back to me today if possible.

I am working from home today, so if you need to contact me msn or email is best.

Thanks

Section 22

Analyst

Ministerial & Legal Team

Ministerial & Communications Division

Corporate Strategy and Services Group

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22

email: Section 22 @ftreasury.gav.au ,or

Section 22 @treasury.gov.auy




1% Becombor 2014

File: ER2014,/05431
FOI raf; 1618

Mr Blair Davies

Australian Taxi Indusiry Association
P Box 1388

HNORTH LAKES LD 4509

Section 47F @aria_com.au

Dear My Davies

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

I rafer 1o your revised reguest of 2 December 2004 uader the Freedom of faformotion Act 1382 (the Act),
scecking:

“Alf recards (incleding e-molls, text massages, memes, file notes, fetters, source documents, reference
dacumants, advices, firiefing papers, working papers, position papers, docamented analysis, reports

ar other documentation} keld in the Commonweolth Treasury Begarfmoent refating to the

preparation, and/ser publishing, of "Box 1.1: Regulpiory treatmentt of the sharing ecanamy the

example of Uber’, or poge 13 of the Competition Policy Review Oraft Repore Septernber 2014 {158
978-1-235220-G8-G7)."

{ amy an authorised decision maker under section 23 of the Act. This letter sets oyt my decision and reasons
tor the decision Inrelation to your application.

Materials Relevant to Making of Decision

The materials, information and advice Yo which I have had reference in making this derision are:
= the terms of your FOI request;

+ advice providad by Treasury officers;

v the refevast previsions af Ehe Acl;

o auldelines lssuad by the Austrsiian Information Commissicrer; and

+ tha contents of the documents relevant te your request (a8 set out in the attached schedulv).




Decision

| hawre Identificd £7 documents relevant te your reguest. OF these, 8 docoments will be released 14 full and
39 documents will be released in part. Aschedule of each decurment and detafls of my decisian in relation
to gach document is attached, Wy reasons for this decksion are set out belaw,

Reasons for Decision

Where the schedule of decuments attached) indicates an exemption claim hasbeen applled to a
docupient of part of s document, my findings of fact and reasons for dociding that the exempticn provision
appiles to thet document of part of document are set aut below,

Exemnptions claimed

Section 22 - materiat irrefevant to the reguest

Subparsgraph 22{1){allfi} of the Act allows an agency to delere irrelevant matarial from 2 document which
is enly partially relevant toan applicant’s FOI vequest. Where section 22 is [isted agaiast 3 document in the
attached schedule | have found that the docoment conlains matedstwhich s irclevant o yoaur FOI
request, | have withheld or delctod that material accordingly.

As proviously advised, the Troasury considers the nemes, email addresses and other contact details of
public servier officers to be irrelovant to an FOI request. These detalls will not be released pursuant to
section 22 of the Act. You hzve not been charped for any redaciions to documents required as a resuly of
this practice.

Charges

The preliminary asscssment of the charge for processing your request was 529.00. Cn 10 December 2014
we regeived payment of charges in foll. A receipt for this payrent has been sent to you,

Rights of Review

In accordance with paragraph 26{1}c} of the Act, 3 statement setting out your rights of review under the
Actis atteched,

The Treasury publishes all decuments disclosed in response to FOI requesis fother than persenzl or
husiness information that would be unreasonable to publish) on the Treasury website at the sarie time as
the applicant recefies the response. This [s consistent with the arrangements established by section 11C of
the Act, which formally commenced operation on 1 #day 2011

Yours sincerely

Section 22

Secratary
Compotition Policy Roview




3

RIGHTS OF REVIEW — ACCESS REFUSED

INFORMATION ON RIGHYS OF REVIEW -

1. APPLICATION FOR BITERNAL REVIEW OF DECISION

Section 54 of the Freedomn of Information Act gives you the right to apply for an internal review of the
decision refusing to grant sccess to documents in accordance with your reguest,

Application forx reviesw of the decision must be made in writingwithin 30 days of receipt of this letter.

Mo particular {orm is required but it would assist the decislon-rriaker ¥ vou could sct out inthe application
thes graunds on whick yru consider Lhal the decision should he reviewed.

fpalication Tor 7 revievw ofthe deslsian shauld ba addrassed tad

The Scorotary

The Treasury

fangion Crescent

PARKES ACT 25000

Attention: Farffamentary and Logal Sorvices Urit

OR

2, APPLICATION TO AUSTRALIAN INFORMATION CORMMISSIONER [INFORMATION COMMISSIONER)

Section H4L of the Act gives vou the right to scek a review of the decision from the Inforrmation
Commissioner. An application for review must be made within 60 days of raceiving tha dacision,

Applicatioes for review must be in writing and must:

— give details of how notices must be sent to you; and

— include a coay of the notice of docisian,

Yoad shoubl send your application for review to:
The information Commissicher
Office of the Australian Infermetion Commissiones
GPO Box 5218
SYDNEY NSW 2081

ANDOR

3. COMPLAINTS TO THE INFORMATION COMDMISSIONER

Section 70 of the Act provides that a parson may complain to the Information Commissioner about action
taken by an agency in the exercise of powers or the performance of functions under the Act.

A complaint to the Infarmation Commissioner must be frowriting and identify the egency the complaint is
about. It should be directed to the follewing address:

The Infarmation Commiszioner

Office of the Austrelian Information Commissionar
GPC B8ox 5218

SYDNEY NSW 2001

The Information Commissioner may decline ta investigate the complaing in a number of circumssances,
including that you did aet exerrise vour right to ask the ageacy, the Information Commissioner, a court or
tribunal to review the decision.






